



Toronto City Hall
100 Queen Street West, Suite C47
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2
Telephone: 416-392-4009
councillor_saxe@toronto.ca
diannesaxe.ca

Date: January 26, 2023

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Councillor Dianne Saxe

Subject: Realignment of Permit Parking Area "4B" to exclude the development address of 581 Bloor Street West

Summary:

The exclusion of the development from the 4B permit parking area is a means to ensure that current permit holders have sufficient parking space. The issuance of parking permits to residents of these developments would negatively impact on the already limited supply of parking spaces.

Councillor Saxe is requesting approval from Toronto and East York Community Council to prohibit the General Manager, Transportation Services, from accepting applications from residents of, visitors to, and tradespersons at the subject development property. The request is to ensure the balance of parking within area "4B" from the potential influx from the incoming 581 Bloor Street West development.

Recommendation:

1. Request the General Manager, Transportation Services to review and report back regarding the feasibility of amending Schedule B of the City of Toronto Municipal Code, Chapter 925, Permit Parking, to exclude the development located at 581 Bloor Street West from permit parking area 4B.

Sincerely,

Dianne Saxe

City Councillor

Ward 11, University-Rosedale